
Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Melinda Watts 

Wednesday, December OS, 2018 10:34 AM 

Dorothy Menasco 

FILED 12/5/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 07396-2018 
FPSC- COMMISSION CLERK 

Subject: RE: Docket 20180214-transfer faci lities and Certificate Nos. 542-W and 470-5 in Putnam 

County from St. Johns River Estates Utilities, LLC to American Retirement Communities. 

I think it i!-. appropriate Lo rcmm c . \rncrican Hl'tin.' tllcnt Communities fro111 the tllilitjc:-. li~t, hut iL ~hould remain 
on the parties list. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, December OS, 2018 10:32 AfVI 
To: Melinda Watts 
Cc: Robert Graves; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket 20180214-transfer facilities and Certificate Nos. 542-W and 470-S in Putnam County from St. Johns 

River Estates Utilities, LLC to American Retirement Communities. 

Hi Melinda, 

Per your request below, the docket title V\rill be revised. For clarification, should we remove the parent 
company, American Retirement Communities, from the CMS utilities andjor parties lists? Thank 
you for the heads-up regarding the revised application to be filed as well. 

Dorothy 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2018 11:56 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Robert Graves 
Subject: FW: Docket 20180214-transfer facilities and Certificate Nos. 542-W and 470-S in Putnam County from St. Johns 

River Estates Utilities, LLC to American Retirement Communities. 

Dorothy, 

I have spoken "~lh the buyer in the transfer l(>r Docket No. 20180211-\VS. This is their Jirsltimc dealing 

witJ1 us and have several mistakes in the bu}'et/ sellcr inJ(muation in Ute application. They ;u·c going lo submit a 
re\'ised application by the end or the week with corrections, <md witJ1 more complete inl(mnation and exhibits. 

The docket Litle should he ch;mgcd from: 

"Application lo transfer l;teilitics <Uld Ccrtjficatc Nos . . '>-1.2-\tV and ti.70-S in Putnatll County li·mn SL.johns River 
Estates Utilities, llC to American Retirement Communities." 

lO 

"Application to transfer hteilities <md Certificate :'\os. 5 1.2-\V and 1.70-S in Putnam County !'rom SL]olm's River 
Club Utilily Comp<my, LLC lo SL. jolms River Estates t •tilities, LLC:' 

American Retirement Communities is the parent company, bul St. Johns River Estates Utititics, LLC is 
the acquiring utility. 
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Let me knovv if you have any questions. 

Melinda \tVaus 
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